SGM MEETING MINUTES



ASWMC SGM Meeting Sunday 6th May 2018 at 2.30pm Hartnoll Country House Hotel, Bolham, Tiverton.

1. Those Present: Executive:

Paul Parker, Howard West, Colin Goode, Jenny Coxon, Colin Anderson, Roy Sims, Rupert Barker, Kevin Moore (Go Motorsport)

Clubs:

Torbay MC, South Hams MC, The Axle Tramps, Woolbridge MC, Devises DMC, Newquay AC, Isle of Wight MC, Burnham on Sea MC, Hillclimbe and Sprint Assn, Bristol MC, Bexley LCC.

2. Apologies for absence. Executive:

Mark Hoppe, Jay Brown, Pam Hartill, Carlie Hart, Roger Gillard, Alan Wakeman, Nigel Hewett, Chris House, Roger Nunn, Alan Whitney, Michael Southcombe, President, and Mark Chater, Vice President.

Clubs:

Epynt MC, Hertfordshire MC, and Club Rallysport West.

- 3. Minutes of the SGM 26th February 2017 were approved Proposed: Torbay MC, seconded: Burnham on Sea MC. There were no matters arising
- 4. The ASWMC Accounts to 31st December 2017, were approved Proposed by Woolbridge MC, seconded Torbay MC.
- 5. Any other business of the SGM none
- 6. Meeting closed at 3.00pm.

ASWMC COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Sunday 6th May 2018

- 1. Those Present and Apologies for absence as per the SGM Minutes.
- 2. The Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 22nd October 2017 was approved. Proposed: Burnham on Sea MC, seconded Bristol MC
- 3. General Secretary's Report.

Howard West informed the Meeting that the MSA have now amended the Rally Future SRSRs, to allow the slower and standard rally cars to start at the front of a Stage Rally, followed by the quicker cars starting later with a 5 minute gap between the 2 batches.

There are 2 new Club Applications to join the ASWMC namely:

a) The Isle of Wight Car Club Ltd. This is a long established Club, which was a founder member of the ACSMC, and will now be running a round of the ASWMC Autocross Championship in 2018.

b) The Rally Reunion and Recreation Motor Club. This is a new Club formed to organise Revival type events, with the first being the Lombard Rally Bath to be run on 20th October this year, using venues such as Porlock, Wiscombe and Cricket St. Thomas.

The F1 in Schools programme together with the Hawk F1 2018 Team from Colyton Grammar School is going well. The Team is now through to the World Championship Finals in Singapore. The Team is also visiting Wiscombe for 2 events, to encourage the younger generation to become involved in the organisation of Events in the area.

4. Chairman's Executive Committee Report.

Paul Parker apologised that Dave Richards, the newly appointed Chairman of the MSA, who had spent some time with the Executive Committee this morning, had to depart prior to this Council Meeting, to deal with other matters elsewhere.

At this morning's Meeting, Mr. Richards stated that a new Chief Executive is being recruited, and informed the Committee of his ideas for the futures, mainly based on his intention for the MSA to concentrate more on the Grassroots side of motorsport, especially via the Associations where there are many well experienced people performing an excellent role as volunteers. Mr. Richards also stated that he has a wealth of ideas, which hopefully, will come through with time.

The Chairman also reported that the MSA will be holding some Rally Safety Car Workshop Courses during 2018, with one planned to be held in the Taunton area.

All Rally Safety cars must now have at least one fully trained crew member, although it is preferred that both crew members are fully trained.

There are quite a few MSA Specialist Committee recommendations to be announced in the next few weeks on the MSA website for comment.

5. Championships

All of the Championship Reports and Results can be found on the ASWMC website. The ASWMC Newsletter will only give the final end of year results, but will contain various reports on news, and articles provided by Championship contenders, etc.

6. Marshals Training Day

To be held at Wiscombe on 27th May. This replaces the planned earlier date which was cancelled because of the "Beast from the East!"

7. The Meeting closed at 3.30pm.

The date of the Annual General Meeting and Council Meeting is to be held on Sunday 21st October 2018, again at the Hartnoll Hotel.

GENERAL SECRETARY
ASSOCIATION OF SOUTH WESTERN MOTOR
CLUBS

Howard West secretary@aswmc.org.uk

